
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the City of Hartford will be conducting city 

meetings via teleconference in order to promote social distancing and abide 

by CDC standards and Governor Noem’s Executive Order 

 

To Join the Meeting from your Computer, Tablet or Smartphone go to: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/190290213 

 

 

To Join the Meeting by Phone dial: 

1-646-749-3122 

 

Access Code:  190-290-213 

 

Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Brittany Glanzer 

 Ward 3: Scott Nelson and Arden Jones 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 04/21/2020 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any) 

 

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

Visitors 

• Leah Johnson – Jamboree Update 

Reports 

• Minnehaha Sheriff Deputy Report – Deputy Ryan 

• City Engineer Report – Stockwell Engineers    

  *Request to Bid Opal/Ruud Intersection Rebuild  

• Public Works Superintendent – Craig Wagner  

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

 

Old Business 

• COVID-19 Update 

 

New Business 

• Employee Manual Updates 

• Discuss Parking upon City Owned Property 

 

Correspondence 

 

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) 

  

Adjournment 

 

 

Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday – May 19, 2020 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/190290213


City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting April 21, 2020  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm via teleconference with the following city council members 

present: Mark Monahan, Arden Jones, Mark Brenneman, Travis Kuehl, Brittany Glanzer and Scott Nelson. Also present via 

teleconference were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent 

Craig Wagner, and City Engineer Mitch Mergen. No public present. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Glanzer to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes, 

motion carried.  

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Jones to approve the meeting minutes 

from April 7, 2020 – all voted yes, motion carried. A motion was made by Jones, second by Glanzer to approve 

the meeting minutes from April 14, 2020 with the amendment of adding the wording annual salary in regard to the 

CEDD position – all voted yes, motion carried.  

• Approval of the Bills:  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to approve the bills submitted for 

payment – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Wagner informed the Council that the Jamboree Committee has made the decision to cancel the 

2020 event due to the COVID-19 pandemic. If things improve by the end of summer, the hope is to hold a street dance and 

car show in August. More details on this will follow in the coming months. 

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS AND HEARINGS: 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #685 – Amend Chapter 3.01 Nuisances:  Ordinance #685 would amend Chapter 3.01 

-  Nuisances to include blowing/throwing grass in city streets and burning leaves to the list of nuisances and add 

wording that individuals in violation of not mowing or maintaining noxious weeds on undeveloped areas within 

the city would be fined $250 for the first offence and $500 for each additional offense within the same year.  A 

motion was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #685 – Jones voted no 

with all others voting yes, motion carried.  

 

REPORTS: 

• Fire Department Report:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker report was provided. There was a total of 18 calls in Mar 

with 7 in city limits. EMS training held during the month, but fire training was postponed due to COVID-19. 

• Engineer Report:  Mitch Mergen provided engineer updates:  

Ruud/Opal Lane Intersection Improvements –  Construction documents are complete. The project is expected to be 

bid mid-May. 

9th Street Improvements – A preconstruction meeting is being scheduled. Work is expected to start late May/early 

June. 

Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension – There is one easement that is still needed. Once received, the project 

will be advertised for bid. 

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.  

Streets –  Mag water has been ordered. Gravel road were bladed last week. Speed limit signs have been installed at 

various location around town. Glanzer asked if there could be one placed on S. Main at the curve. Wagner will 

check on this. Street sweeping continues. Traffic counter has been out, and numbers are defiantly down. Boulevard 

tree locations have been marked and located done with planting planned for next week. Wagner is working on a 

plan for the 3rd Grade Arbor Day tree planting. A crack sealing quote of $.75/lineal foot has been received from 

Highway Improvement, Inc. The City has used them in the past and they do a good job. A motion was made by 

Jones, second by Nelson to approve the quote from Highway Improvement, Inc. – all voted yes, motion carried.  

Water –  The new meters are in. Staff will change out any businesses that are open at this time. Residential change 

outs will be on hold for now due to the pandemic. 

Sewer – Flows are starting to come down at the main lift station. Samples were taken and came back good. 

Discharging is planned for Tues of next week. The blower building at the lagoons has been re-shingled. Staff will 

be finishing up all outside discharge permit inspections.  

Park – The new mower should be in next week. Signage regarding COVID-19 has been placed in all parks. The 

paper signage in plastic protectors which seems to be working fine. Wagner checked on metal and vinyl signage. 

Since this is a specialty sign, there would be design time and then ordering time. Looking at 2-4 weeks out. It was 

the consensus of the Council to keep going with the paper signage for now. If the naming of Turtle Creek passes, 

Wagner will install signage on Feyder Ave. Wagner has received requests from people wanting to plant trees in the 

parks as memorials. It was the consensus of the Council to allow this, with the city handling placement/planting, as 

long as the individual signs an agreement that states the tree is the property of the City since it is on city-owned 

land. 



Equipment:  At budget time, 90k was allocated for the purchase of a dump truck. With the recent issues with the 

maintainer, Wagner had put the purchase of the dump truck on hold. Recently, a dump truck became available and 

Wagner feels he can get a very good deal on it, leaving enough funds leftover to repair or replace the maintainer. A 

motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to allow Wagner to use his discretion when purchasing the piece 

of equipment – all voted yes, motion carried.  

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the council. Items included cash 

balances, sales tax revenue and committee fund balances as of Mar 31st and a recap of bills submitted for payment. 

The calendar of events was also provided. Due to COVID-19 and to support all social distancing efforts, all park 

shelter reservations that had been made were cancelled and the rental fees are being refunded. The council 

attendance chart for the last six months was provided for review in preparation for payroll processing next week. 

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the council. We have received six 

lifeguard applications. Sidel informed them that the pool is closed thru June and she will have more information in 

June as to if/when the pool may open. Sidel has spoken with Laura Johnson, the Park Rec Program Director, and 

she is open to having the program in July. Nelson suggested that if Park Rec is cancelled for this year, that the City 

use budget funds to put together Park Rec craft bags to be distributed to the kids who would have wanted to 

participate in the program. A decision will be made on this program in June. Sidel has been taking part in the 

Minnehaha County Emergency Management COVID-19 briefings to keep abreast of any new developments. Due 

to COVID-19, several SDML conferences have been cancelled. The offer extended to Candidate A for the 

Chamber & Economic Development Director (CEDD) position has been accepted with the condition that vacation 

time may be used in August rather than waiting 180 days per policy. A motion was made by Monahan, second by 

Brenneman to allow the CEDD to use vacation time starting in August – all voted yes, motion carried. 

  

OLD BUSINESS:  None 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

• Surplus Building on Lot 6, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper:  Now that the City owns the lots north of the 

elevator, staff would like to demolish the small building on Lot 6. Asbestos has been found in the tiles and the 

building is unusable. Staff will be doing the demo work and will handle the removal of asbestos as required. A 

motion was made by Monahan, second by Nelson to surplus the building on Lot 6, Block 4 of Hartford City 

Proper – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Mayor Proclamations:  Mayor Menning issued a proclamation for Arbor Day, Silver Star Banner Day, and 

Building Safety Month.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  Hartford has received notification from the Arbor Day Foundation that they have once again 

been recognized as a Tree City USA. This is the twenty-eighth year that Hartford has received this recognition. Mayor 

Menning offered is congratulation to the City and staff for this recognition.  

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Nelson, second by Kuehl to adjourn at 7:56pm – all voted yes, motion carried.   

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 



MCSO HARTFORD FIELD OFFICE 30 DAY REVIEW, MAY 2020 

 

Medical calls: 12 (increase of 9) 

Disorderly Subjects: 4 (decrease of 5) 

Traffic Stops: 8 (decrease of 44) 

Check wellbeing: 5 (increase of 1) 

Civil paper service: 3 (decrease of 13) 

Warrant service: 0 (decrease of 6) 

Public assist: 16 (decrease of 31) 

Animal problem: 4 (decrease of 3) 

Follow-up: 5 (decrease of 2) 

Mental illness: 2 (=) 

Larceny: 3 (=) 

SO Landline: 11 (NEW) 

Traffic Accident: 2 (increase of 1) 

Assault: 1 (=) 

Suspicious Vehicle: 6 (decrease of 2) 

Suspicious person: 2 (decrease of 2) 

Burglary alarm: 1 (decrease of 1) 

Gunshots: 1 (decrease of 1) 

Vehicle fire: 1 (increase of 1) 

Total calls for service including Deputy initiated: 119 (decrease 114) 3.97 calls for service (30 day) 

 

 

 



 

  1 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
May 5, 2020 

9th Street Improvements 
The City approved a resolution of 
necessity to construct improvements 
along 9th Street from Mundt ave to 
Vandemark Ave. Improvements 
include new water mains, sanitary 
sewer extension and roadway 
improvements. The roadway will be 
constructed with curb and gutter 
and asphalt pavement. Zacharias 
Construction was awarded the 
construction contract. The project is 
scheduled to be complete during 
the 2020 construction season. 

Update | Contracts are in place. 
Stockwell staff is coordinating with 
the Contractor to schedule a pre-
construction meeting. Work is 
tentatively schedule to begin late 
early June. 

 

Industrial Park 
Sanitary Sewer 
Extension  
The scope of this project 
is to construct and 
extend sanitary sewer 
facilities to the City’s 
industrial park located at 
the intersection of 
Western Avenue & 258th 
Street. The extension is 
approximately 1.3 miles in 
length.  

Update | Construction documents are complete and ready to bid. Stockwell staff continue to 
coordinate with landowners as needed to procure easements. One easement remains on the 
project. Once receive, the project will be advertised to bidders. 

 
 
 



 

  2 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
May 5, 2020 

Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection 
Improvements 
The scope of this project is to improve surfacing at the Ruud 
and Opal intersection. Work will generally include removing 
the asphalt, repairing underground storm sewer 
infrastructure, and restoring it to grade. Construction is 
scheduled for the 2020 construction season. 

Update | Construction documents are finalized and ready 
to bid. A bid date of May 27th is scheduled. 

Action | A recommendation to advertise the project will be 
presented to the council for consideration. 

CIP Updates and Rate Study 
The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water 
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to 
evaluate and budget for future projects. 

Update | The 2020 CIP was finalized and delivered to City Staff. Stockwell will begin to evaluate water 
and sewer rates as the WWTF project progresses. 

Waste Water Treatment Facility  
The 2017 Master Plan for Wastewater Collection & Treatment recommended planning for a new 
treatment facility. The recommended location for the treatment facility is downstream of the existing 
facility and southeast of the City. This project includes investigation of potential treatment facility site 
locations and negotiations with property owners for the purchase of land.  

Update | Stockwell staff is working with the City attorney to develop agreements and other legal 
documents to present to potential landowners. Stockwell is also developing preliminary estimates to 
incorporate into the City’s rate study. 



 

  3 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
May 5, 2020 

Mickelson Road 
Improvements 
The Mickelson Road project includes 
reconstructing the roadway and 
utilities from Patrick Avenue to Hwy 
38.  The project also includes roughly 
440-ft of improvements along 464th 
Ave.  Construction of the project is 
planned as a single phase to be 
constructed in 2018 that includes 
sanitary sewer, water main, storm 
sewer, grading, box culverts and 
roadway surfacing.  
 

Update | Stockwell staff is working on 
the LOMR application to finalize elevations with FEMA. 

Force Account 
Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement.  Services 
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested.   Plan reviews 
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and 
plats. 

Update |   Recent force account work includes the following:  Park Addition Plat ▪ West Central 
Property Transfer ▪ Wastewater Facility Plan Updates 



                                                              Maintenance Report – 5/5/2020 

 

May 1, 2020 

 

Streets 

    Slurry seal – Nothing new until we have a precon meeting.  

     Mag water – Mag water is ordered. We will be watching the weather to see when we should 

apply it.    

     Roads – We bladed roads last week and probably will need to again next week. We also have 

done a little pot hole patching.   

    Equipment- I have been working on this, I should have answers in a few weeks.  

      I-90 – The last e-mail we received from Steve Gramm with SDDOT stated everything is 

moving along. 

      Hwy 38 – No updates on this.     

      Signage – The speed limit sign has been installed on South Main Ave.     

       Downtown lights – We are still looking into these. Eight of the ten where on the other 

night.  

        Mosquito fogger – The new fogger has arrived. We will have the Rep for the company 

come out in a few weeks and go over it and have it calibrated.  

        Street sweeping – Jesse had the street sweeper out last week. This week he showed Alan 

how to run it, so Alan had it out solo the other day. We will continue sweeping throughout the 

summer. 

          Speed trailer – The speed trailer is out.    

          Leaf and tree dump – The site is open.  

          Boulevard trees – Mike is planting the boulevard trees; he should be done the first part of 

next week. The trees shipment was late. We are still working on a plan for the third-grade 

class’s Arbor Day Tree. The tree that we wanted to plant just arrived this week and turned out 

to be smaller than we wanted. We will have something figured out by next week.    

 

 



Water 

        Meters – We are installing water meters as we can. We are working on public buildings 

and businesses at this time. We are also trying to get into homes that are for sale and empty.        

        Reports – No reports due at this time.    

 

           

Sewer 

        Main list station – Everything is running well at this time. We are having a new flow meter 

installed to day. The current one is not accurate and is obsolete.  

         Reports – I will be filling out the DMR as soon as we get our results from this last 

discharge.  

         Lagoons – We have finished discharging pond #3, so far results have been good. WE also 

are moving water from pond #2 to #3, after we have it moved, we will be taking some more 

samples.            

         Sagehorn lift station – All is good at this time.       

         Discharge permit – We are done with these for now.      

          

Park 

       Parks – Terry is finishing up the fertilizer today. The guys have been mowing. We are 

replacing the mower building in the main park. The shed that was there was in pretty bad 

shape. It was the building that was at the sewer plant and we moved it to the park about 17 

years ago. It had a lot of dry rot and most of the nails where rusted away. I believe this building 

was built in the 60’s or 70’s. John Jarding had some rafters that he gave to us and we are 

making them work. Alan has started taking his pesticide tests and should have them done today 

or Monday. Jesse has started installing the rest of the playground boarder.  

        Mower – The mower is in service.  

       Turtle Creek – June Hansen with South Dakota Board on Geographic Names sent an e-mail 

this morning on some updates for the naming of the unnamed tributary. SB 62 has cleared the 

House floor and is on its way to the Governor’s desk to be signed. If signed it will go into effect 

July 1st 2020. With any luck the tributary will be named Turtle Creek this coming fall. All in all, it 

looks very promising.       

 



Bike Trail – I’m working with Troy to get some sings ordered. They want signs made up with 

Mike Fitzmaurice’s citation on them.  Lyle signs is working on them, they are planning on having 

full staff next week.         

 

Sports complex –   I met with Matt Evans the other day to go over the concrete work to be 

installed. The next step is getting prices. We are getting quotes for this. Neil has been hauling 

dirt, we should only need a few more loads. I am planning on blading it out today to see where 

we are.  

   

 

 

 

 



 

 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

May 5, 2020 
 

Financials:  I’m working on the April month end duties.  The following is a recap of revenue received for the month 

of April: 

State of South Dakota                                39,536.49   (1st Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                 39,536.49   (2nd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  4,759.05   (3rd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                  4,085.62   (Alcoholic Beverage Fund) 

Minnehaha County                                     60,861.22   (Real Estate Taxes) 

Minnehaha County                                     10,948.19   (Street Maintenance Fee) 

Minnehaha County                                       1,059.29   (Wheel Tax) 

Minnehaha County                                       6,100.33   (Motor Vehicle Tax) 

SDML Workers Compensation                        688.00   (2019 W/C Audit Refund) 

Hartford Area Softball Assoc                        5,725.00   (Reimburse Scoreboard Purchase) 

Misc.       11,728.40   (Special Assessment Pmt – Mickelson Rd) 

Misc.         1,597.50   (Surplus Dirt Purchases) 

Misc.         2,037.92   (Building/Flatwork Permits) 

Misc.         1,500.00   (W/S Hookup Fees) 

Misc.            300.00   (Contractor License Renewals) 

Misc.            480.00   (Golf Cart Permits) 

 

 

      Cash Balances as of                                         March 2019                       March 2020   

             Total General Fund                                       $1,749,906.71                       $974,411.51 

 

      Revenue and Expenses for the Month of:           March 2019                       March 2020          

           Revenue - General Fund          $137,408.13                       $258,126.82 

             Expenses - General Fund              $162,799.45                       $222,846.46 

 

      Revenue and Expenses                               2019 Year-To-Date            2020 Year-To-Date 

  Revenue - General Fund                      $355,173.40                       $413,039.79 

 Expenses - General Fund          $615,743.21                       $793,070.24 

 

 

Calendar of Events:           Note:  Due to COVID-19 some of these meetings may have changed.  

May 2020: 

Friday, 1st    HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 5th    City Council Meeting via Teleconference, 7pm 

Friday, 8th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Sunday, 10th   HASR Meeting @ Blue 42, 7pm  

 Monday, 11th   Chamber Meeting @ Fire Station, 6:30pm 

 Tuesday, 12th   Planning & Zoning Meeting  via Teleconference, 7pm 

 Friday, 15th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Monday, 18th    Jamboree Committee Meeting @ Deer Hollow Apts Community Rm, 6pm 

 Tuesday, 19th      City Council Meeting via Teleconference, 7pm 

 Thursday, 21st     Coffee with the Cops @ Stomping Grounds, 7am 

 Friday, 22nd       HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Monday, 25th   Memorial Day Holiday – City Hall Closed 

Tuesday, 26th      Planning & Zoning Meeting via Teleconference, 7pm 

Friday, 29th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 



   

05/05/2020                                    City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Visitors: 

• Leah Johnson – Jamboree Update:  As Craig mentioned at our last meeting, the city Jamboree event for 

June 18th-21st has been cancelled.  Leah stated that they are discussing possibility doing a one-day 

community event later in the summer once COVID has subsided and gatherings are allowed again.  She 

will attend the meeting to give the council what some of the ideas have been and give you an update. 

 

Reports (Action Items):   

• City Engineer Report: 

o Request to Bid Opal/Ruud Intersection Rebuild:  City engineers will be asking the council for 

approval to bid the Opal Lane/Ruud Lane Intersection project.  As discussed at budget time, this 

intersection is deteriorating and will need to be rebuilt.  $180,000 was budgeted for this project.   

If allowed to proceed, we would advertise and look at a late May bid opening. 

 

Old Business: 

• COVID-19 Update:  Although COVID cases continue to be present and CDC guidelines are still in place, 

the State and City want to start working with businesses and the public to safely re-open entities that have 

been affected by this pandemic.  Council discussion will center around talks as to what this may entail and 

a possible timeframe.   

 

New Business: 

• Employee Manual Updates:  Enclosed in your packet are suggested updates to the city’s employee 

manual.  These updates mostly focus around clarifying wording between hourly and salary employees.  

When the manual was drafted and last adopted, the city did not have any salary employees, so all wording 

addressed hourly employees.  Now that we have a salary employee this should be updated and the perfect 

time to do so is now before our new salary employee starts.  The suggested changes are in your packet – 

any additional wording is highlighted in yellow and any deleted wording has been strikethrough in red.  

The changes are as follows: 

1. Section 4.4 – Overtime and Section 4.7 – Flex Time have wording added to note that overtime and 

flex time only apply to hourly employees since salary employees are paid at a set rate no matter 

who many hours they work. 

2. Section 4.6 – Time sheets or Cards states that each employee will either punch a time card if 

hourly or fill out a time sheet if salary – the timesheet for the salary employee is not to track their 

hours for pay but to have a record of time worked for work comp audits and assists in tracking 

accrual and use of paid leave, along with FMLA usage. 

3. Section 6.2 – Vacation Leave and Section 6.3 – Sick Leave would have a paragraph added that 

would state when vacation time or sick leave needs to be used for salary employees.  If an hourly 

employee wants to get paid for being absent during the standard workday (8am-5pm) then they 

need to use either vacation or sick leave depending on the situation.  Salary employees should also 

draw from their vacation and sick leave bank if absent for a designated period of time during the 

workday.  Of course, salary employees will get their pay no matter what hours they are gone from 

work, but if it is for a specific purpose or over a certain number of hours per day they should draw 

from their leave.  I am suggesting 2 hours or more from the standard workday, but this can be 

discussed by the council and adjusted.  Salary employees get vacation and sick leave but if they 

never utilize it then it gets paid out when no longer with the city. 

4. Section 6.5 -Longevity Pay was approved by the city council on 11/20/18 but it was done by 

motion and not official added to the employee manual.  I made a note that if we update our 

employee manual that we should add this for easy reference.   

 

• Discuss Parking on City owned Property:  Enclosed in your packet is a city map with city owned 

property highlighted.  At this point the city owns the parks – Swenson Park, Main Park, Turtle Creek Park 

and Century Park north of city hall.  We own the water tower and lift station properties, city hall along 

Main Ave and the city shops along Menth Avenue.  The only other property that the city owns is the 

Elevator property just acquired along Main.  Our current ordinance does not specifically address off-street 

parking on city owned property – it talks about on street parking and parking within designated parking 

lots.  In the past the city has allowed utility companies and their subcontractors that are doing projects in 



town to utilize parking on the city ground along Railroad Street, but we have not allowed personal parking 

if it was a commercial vehicle.  In order to be uniform with our parking regulations, the council may want 

to discuss if we need to set a policy or ordinance that defines what can or cannot park upon city owned 

property.   

 

 

******************************************************************************************** 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• CEDD Position:  Our new CEDD, Gabe Steinmeyer, will start on Monday, May 11th.   

• HADF Intern:  To my understanding the new HADF intern will begin late next week – he will be working 

out of the Park Rec Director office for now since Al Doeve will be working off site.   

• Office Help:  In order to keep Amy Sebert available for when the pool opens, the office will be utilizing 

her beginning May 26th.   

• Hartford Area Transit:  Thanks to the CARES Act that was passed this last month, ICAP is able to bring 

back it’s drivers and pay them their full pay regardless of what hours they work.  So, the Hartford Transit is 

up and running again for essential trips only (i.e.-doctor, pharmacy, grocery store).  They put in regulations 

for spacing on the bus, sanitizing and wearing face masks.  

• Future Meetings:  Larry is working on wording to update our ordinance and allow the sheriff department 

to write traffic violation under city ordinance verses state.  I hope to have this to council for review by our 

next meeting.  Mitch is working on suggested updates to our design standards that address a few issues 

such as grinding curbs, driveway approaches, street lifts, utility layouts.  I will have this for council review 

as well when received by the engineer.   

• Lock Box Requirements:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker is still working with Knox Box to get this set up on 

their end – once we get the go ahead from Knox Box, we have letters ready to send out to affected property 

owners.   

• 2019 Audit:  The city’s 2019 audit is scheduled for the week of May 11th.  The auditor usually come into 

our office with a team of 5-7 people but this year due to COVID-19, the auditors want us to conduct the 

audit via email.  We will be sending the auditor requested information and hopefully it can still be 

completed within that week.   

  

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  605-261-3995 

Teresa 



Section 4.4 - Overtime 

Eligible hourly employees may be required to work overtime when determined necessary 

by their supervisor or the governing board. Overtime is defined as time that is worked in 

excess of the first 40 hours within the standard work week and does not include hours paid 

but not worked such as vacation days or sick days. In the case of an emergency, if an 

employee is required to work by their immediate supervisor any hours outside of their 

normal daily work hours, those hours will count towards overtime regardless of total hours 

worked for the week. Employees that do not have a standard workday will be paid overtime 

for any hours over 40 hours a week, excluding vacation and sick days. 

 

 
Section 4.6 - Time Sheets or Cards   

Each employee, either hourly or salaried, shall be employed on an hourly basis unless 

determined otherwise by the City Council, and shall punch a time clock or fill out a time 

sheet if approved by the City Administrator. Each employee's time sheet is a record of their 

regular hours worked, overtime worked, and vacation or sick leave used for the purpose of 

calculating and issuing pay checks. Each employee must record all time worked for the city, 

including phone calls and work done during non-scheduled work hours. 

 
 
Section 4.7 - Flex Time 

The City Council authorizes hourly employees flexible work hours within the regularly 

scheduled 40-hour work week subject to the following rules and conditions: 

1. At least one office employee and one maintenance employee shall be on duty from 

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. on each day that the City is open for business. 

2. Flex time must be accumulated in minimum increments of one quarter hour. Flex 

time is working hours that are not within the standard 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

workday, while maintaining a high level of service during the City’s peak 

operating hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Supervisors are required to carefully 

examine the flex time schedules utilized or requested by employees and are 

responsible to coordinate work schedules which ensure ample employee coverage 

during the normal business hours.  

 
 
Section 6.2 - Vacation Leave  
The following will be added: 

Salaried employees taking vacation leave will be paid their regular salary amount. Any absence 
of 2 hours or greater during the standard workday that is related to vacation leave will be 
deducted from the employee’s vacation leave balance.  

 
Section 6.3 - Sick Leave 
The following will be added: 

Salaried employees taking sick leave will be paid their regular salary amount. Any absence of 2 
hours or greater during the standard workday that is related to sick leave will be deducted from 
the employee’s sick leave balance.  

 
 
 
Section 6.15 - Longevity Pay 
Longevity pay will be paid out to all year-round employees at the end of each calendar year at a rate of 
$10.00 (post tax) per each year of service.  
(Approved by motion of City Council on 11-20-18) 
 




	1 - 05052020 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 4-21-20 Minutes.pdf
	3 - Sheriff Report 4.30.20.pdf
	4 - 2020_05_05 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	5- PWS Report 5.5.20.pdf
	6 - Finance Officer Report.5-5-20.pdf
	7 - City.Adm.05052020.pdf
	8 - 4.2020 proposed revisions.pdf
	9 - City owned property.pdf

